

Vice President for University Relations Records UA.8

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 28, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Preservica Public URL	6
Collection Inventory	6
Office of the Director of University Relations	6
Collegiate Press Service (CPS)	7
James Denison	13
Athletic Policy Committee	14
Gifts and Grants	15
Subject Files	19
Photographs	22
Annual Reports	24
Serials	25
Electronic Resources	25
Audiovisual Materials	26
Audio	26
Films	27

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Michigan State University. Vice President for University

Relations

Source: Michigan State University. Vice President for University

Relations

Title: Vice President for University Relations records

ID: UA.8

Date [inclusive]: 1948-2016

Physical

8 Cubic Feet

Description:

Language of the En

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Historical Note

The office was formally established in 1970. Prior to this, the unit was known as the Special Assistant to the President for Public Relations (1948-1959), and Assistant to the President and Director of University Relations (1959-1969). In 2012, the unit was renamed Communications and Brand Strategy.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The collection is divided into series. **Series 1. Office of the Director of University Relations** The records consist of annual reports (1948-1968), and subject files on events, people, and achievements associated with the university, (1950-1970).

Series 2. James Denison James Denison's papers as director of the department contain correspondence and subject files on various prominent and controversial topics including, *Ramparts* magazine, SDS, communism, and racial discrimination. Other topics include ROTC and the MSU Men's Club.

Series 3. Subject Files These files deal with various University media responses to events and people on campus during the most violent period of student protests.

Series 4. Photographs The collection contains photographs, including President Hannah giving speeches and visiting Okinawa. Also, there are images from the U.S. Bicentennial celebrations on campus, Pewabic Pottery, and United States Commission on Civil Rights hearings.

Series 5. Annual Reports Includes published and unpublished annual reports.

Series 6. Serials

Series 7. Electronic Resources Electronic Resources include correspondence in the form of email memos and attachments, and photos and logos from the 2004 Michigan State University Sesquicentennial Press Conference.

Series 8. Audiovisual Materials

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Controlled Access Headings

- Anti-war demonstrations
- Art -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- College students
- College students -- Political activity -- Michigan
- Student movements
- Student strikes
- · Students and war
- Universities and colleges -- Public relations
- Women's rights.
- Annual reports
- Correspondence
- Nonfiction films
- Sound recordings
- Michigan State University. Vice President for University Relations
- Hannah, John A., 1902-1991
- Michigan State University. Cowles House Society
- Michigan State University. Department of Military Science/ROTC
- Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-
- Denison, James Henry, 1907-1975
- Michigan State University. Vice President for University Relations

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3A collection | d4695811-b618-4aa6-95d5-ffc0daa39301/

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Aderaft Club of Detroit, March 13, 1964	box 377	folder 1
Adrian College President Inauguration, October 14, 1955	box 377	folder 2
Adult Education Association, November 1, 1965	box 377	folder 3
Alma College Commencement, May 30, 1964	box 377	folder 4
Alpena Community College Commencement, May 28, 1965	box 377	folder 5
Alson Lecture (Anti-Defamation League), December 5, 1959	box 377	folder 6
American Association of Advertising Agencies, November 18, 1963	box 377	folder 7
American Association of Junior College, March 6, 1958	box 377	folder 8
American Association of Land Grant Colleges and State Universities, November 12, 1957	box 377	folder 9
American Council on Education, October 11, 1956, October 16, 1960	box 377	folder 10
Spring Commencement, 1960	box 377	folder 11
Winter Commencement, 1961	box 377	folder 12
Fall Commencement, 1960	box 377	folder 13
Spring Commencement, 1961	box 377	folder 14
Fall Commencement, 1961	box 377	folder 15
Winter Commencement, 1962	box 377	folder 16
Spring Commencement, 1962	box 377	folder 17
Fall Commencement, 1962	box 377	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Winter Commencement, 1963	box 377	folder 19
Spring Commencement, 1963	box 377	folder 20
Fall Commencement, 1963	box 377	folder 21
Winter Commencement, 1963	box 377	folder 22
Spring Commencement, 1964	box 377	folder 23
Fall Commencement, 1964	box 377	folder 24
Winter Commencement, 1965	box 377	folder 25
Spring Commencement, 1965	box 377	folder 26
Fall Commencement, 1965	box 377	folder 27
Winter Commencement, 1966	box 377	folder 28
Spring Commencement, 1966	box 377	folder 29
Fall Commencement, 1966	box 377	folder 30
Winter Commencement, 1967	box 377	folder 31
Spring Commencement, 1967	box 377	folder 32
Fall Commencement, 1967	box 377	folder 33
Winter Commencement, 1968	box 377	folder 34
June Commencement, 1968	box 377	folder 35
Oakland University, June 3, 1964	box 377	folder 36
Collegiate Press Service (CPS)		
Title/Description	Instances	
January 1967	box 377	folder 37
February 1967	box 377	folder 38
March 1967	box 377	folder 39
April 1967	box 377	folder 40
May 1967	box 377	folder 41
September 1967	box 377	folder 42
October 1967	box 377	folder 43
November 1967	box 377	folder 44
December 1967	box 377	folder 45
January 1968	box 377	folder 46
February 1968	box 377	folder 47
March 1968	box 377	folder 48

April 1968	box 377	folder 49
May, June 1968	box 377	folder 50
September 1968	box 377	folder 51
October 1968	box 377	folder 52
November 1968	box 377	folder 53
December 1968	box 377	folder 54
January 1969	box 377	folder 55
February 1969		
March 1969	box 377	folder 57
April 1969	box 377	folder 58
May 1969	box 377	folder 59
American Feed Manufacturers Association, Chicago, May 11, 1962	box 377	folder 60
American Institute of Banking, Detroit, March 22, 1948	box 377	folder 61
Ann Arbor High School Commencement, June 14, 1956	box 377	folder 62
Ann Arbor Rotary Club, December 3, 1958	box 377	folder 63
Arizona State University Commencement, May 27, 1966	box 377	folder 64
Association of American Colleges, Miami, Florida, January 7, 1958	box 377	folder 65
Bay City Educational Project, February 15, 1956	box 377	folder 66
Ezra Taft Benson Introduction, Detroit Economics Club, October 20, 1958	box 377	folder 67
Brazil-International Cooperation, Rio de Janeiro, February 19, 1960	box 377	folder 68
Brazil-U.S. Institute, Rio de Janeiro, February 18, 1960	box 377	folder 69
Carman High School Commencement, Flint, June 10, 1965	box 377	folder 70
Claremont College Commencement, Claremont, California, March 30, 1967	box 377	folder 71
Colorado State University Commencement (tape on file), June 7, 1963	box 377	folder 72
Conference on Equal Opportunity in Higher Education, January 4, 1962	box 377	folder 73
Connecticut, University of, Convocation, Storrs, November 12, 1960	box 377	folder 74
"State Government", January 1954	box 377	folder 75

Deckerville High School Commencement, Deckerville, January 3, 1965	box 377	folder 76
Detroit Athletic Club Beavers, January 5, 1957	box 377	folder 77
Detroit Council of PTA, February 7, 1955	box 377	folder 78
Detroit Rotary Club, February 10, 1960	box 377	folder 79
Dillon Lectures, University of South Dakota, Vermillion, January 12, 1961	box 378	folder 1
East Lansing High School Dedication, November 4, 1956	box 378	folder 2
Economic Club, Lansing, January 14, 1954	box 378	folder 3
Economic Club, Detroit, April 19, 1954	box 378	folder 4
Ecorse High School Commencement, June 13, 1956	box 378	folder 5
Engineering Education Society, East Lansing, June 27, 1951	box 378	folder 6
Extension Conference, MSU, 1961-1962	box 378	folder 7
Farm Management Tour, Antrim County, July 24, 1958	box 378	folder 8
Flint High School Commencement, June 16, 1948	box 378	folder 9
Founders Day, MSU, February 12, 1955	box 378	folder 10
Future Farmers of American State Convention, March 21, 1968	box 378	folder 11
University of Georgia, Testimonial: Aderhold, Athens, April 23, 1965	box 378	folder 12
Governing Boards, Association of, Ann Arbor, October 11, 1962	box 378	folder 13
Governor's Conference on Civil Rights, Detroit, January 31, 1959	box 378	folder 14
Grand Rapids Rotary Club, March 9, 1967	box 378	folder 15
Great Lakes Industrial Development Council, Kellogg Center, January 24, 1966	box 378	folder 16
Greenville High School Commencement, June 14, 1962	box 378	folder 17
Harvard University Conference, Cambridge, Massachusetts, August 1-3, 1960	box 378	folder 18
University of Houston, Commencement, Houston, June 1, 1968	box 378	folder 19
Jackson School Forum, March 17, 1948	box 378	folder 20
Kingswood Commencement, Bloomfield Hills, June 14, 1958	box 378	folder 21
Chamber of Commerce, Lansing, September 20, 1960	box 378	folder 22

Chamber of Commerece, Lansing, April 27, 1961	box 378	folder 23
Lansing Chamber of Commerce Dinner, March 2, 1965	box 378	folder 24
L'Anse High School Commencement, May 29, 1959	box 378	folder 25
Lansing Rotary and Kiwanis Clubs, January 2, 1959	box 378	folder 26
University of Maine Centennial, Orono, Me, February 25, 1965	box 378	folder 27
Los Angeles Town Hall, Los Angeles, January 4, 1966	box 378	folder 28
Manchester High School Dedication, September 28, 1955	box 378	folder 29
University of Maryland Commencement, College Park, June 4, 1966	box 378	folder 30
University of Massachusetts, October 26, 1955	box 378	folder 31
Merrill-Palmer School, Detroit, October 16, 1957	box 378	folder 32
Michigan College of Mining and Technology, Houghton, May 30, 1953	box 378	folder 33
MEA Dedication, September 20, 1964	box 378	folder 34
MEA., Saginaw, October 11, 1954	box 378	folder 35
Michigan Farm Bureau Annual Meeting, Lansing, November 8, 1961, November 9, 1965	box 378	folder 36
Michigan Home Economics Association, East Lansing, May 3, 1953	box 378	folder 37
Michigan Press Association, January 26, 1968	box 378	folder 38
Michigan State Society of Washington, January 26, 1950	box 378	folder 39
MSU Commencement, June 11, 1967	box 378	folder 40
Michigan TEPS Conference, Detroit, January 8, 1960	box 378	folder 41
Michigan Tourist Association, Bay City, October 11, 1951	box 378	folder 42
University of Michigan Challenge Series, Ann Arbor, October 27, 1960	box 378	folder 43
Michigan White House Conference on education, Lansing, May 18, 1955	box 378	folder 44
Mississippi State College, October 24, 1950	box 378	folder 45
National Association of County Agents, MSU, September 12, 1955	box 378	folder 46
National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges, Minneapolis, November 16, 1965	box 378	folder 47
Coneges, winneapons, November 10, 1905		

National Institute of Police and Community Relations, MSU, May 21, 1962	box 378	folder 49
National Science Foundation, April 4, 1963	box 378	folder 50
National War College and Industrial College of the Armed Forces, June 9,1959	box 378	folder 51
New Hampshire, University of, Inauguration, April 25, 1951	box 378	folder 52
Nigeria, University of, Convocation, October 12, 1960	box 378	folder 53
Northern Michigan College Commencement, Marquette, June 15, 1957	box 378	folder 54
Northwood Institute, Midland, June 2, 1963	box 378	folder 55
Nursing School Commencement, Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, September 17, 1948	box 378	folder 56
Ohio State University Commencement, December 14, 1968	box 378	folder 57
Okemos High School Dedication, January 22, 1961	box 378	folder 58
Oldsmobile Civic Luncheon, Lansing, November 23, 1954	box 378	folder 59
Package Institute, Annual Forum, Chicago, October 4, 1967	box 378	folder 60
Pontiac Northern High School Dedication, March 8, 1959	box 378	folder 61
Port Huron High School dedication, February 25, 1957	box 378	folder 62
Institute of Radio Engineers, New York City, March 20, 1957	box 378	folder 63
Rotary Club, Adrian, April 2, 1964	box 378	folder 64
ROTC Convocation (contains early Military History of MAC), 1956, 1960, 1962	box 378	folder 65
Saginaw General Hospital Dedication, April 1, 1962	box 378	folder 66
Michigan Schoolmasters Club, Ann Arbor, May 11, 1956	box 378	folder 67
Service Clubs, Pontiac, November 7, 1957	box 378	folder 68
Sigma Delta Chi, Central Michigan Chaper, Lansing, February 19, 1962	box 378	folder 69
Sparta High School Dedication, November 1, 1959	box 378	folder 70
State of the University, 1963, 1964, 1965, 1966	box 378	folder 71
Summer School Convocation, July 1, 1958	box 378	folder 72
Switzerland—9th International Conference of the Green Meadow Foundation, July 21, 1960	box 378	folder 73
Texas A and M, 75th Anniversary, November 9, 1950	box 378	folder 74
Tourism, Recreation, Ishpeming, January 31, 1967	box 378	folder 75

Tuskegee Institute, Founders Day, Tuskegee, Alabama, March 19, 1967	box 378	folder 76
United Negro College Convocation and Dinner, 1960, 1961	box 378	folder 77
University Contracts Abroad Conference, November 9, 1960	box 378	folder 78
U.S. News and World Report: Interview, January 21, 1963	box 378	folder 79
Utah State University Commencement, June 6, 1964	box 378	folder 80
Veterinarian Postgraduate Conference, MSU, January 19, 1961	box 378	folder 81
Vocational Agricultural Teachers, MSU, July 31, 1958	box 378	folder 82
Justice Voelker Testimonial Dinner, Negaunee, May 11, 1959	box 378	folder 83
Youth wants to Know Show: NBC TV, January 24, 1954	box 378	folder 84
President Hannah 20th Anniversary, 1960-1961	box 378	folder 85
Biography of President Hannah, 1962, 1968	box 378	folder 86
Newspaper Clippings, President Hannah, Various	box 378	folder 87
Personal, President, Hannah, Various	box 378	folder 88
Politics, President Hannah, Various	box 378	folder 89
Publicity material, Mrs. Hannah, Various	box 378	folder 90
Civil Rights Commission Correspondence, 1961-1968	box 378	folder 91
Correspondence, 1959-1960	box 378	folder 92
Civil Rights Commission Correspondence, 1956-1958	box 378	folder 93
Civil Rights Commission General, 1965-1968	box 378	folder 94
General, Various	box 378	folder 95-99
Civil Rights Commission Report, 1961	box 378	folder 100
Civil Rights Commission Press Clippings, 1963-1968	box 378	folder 101
Press Clippings, 1957-1962	box 378	folder 102
Michigan Advisory Committee-Civil Rights Commission, Various	box 378	folder 103
Fall Term Commencement, 1958	box 378	folder 104
Winter Term Commencement, 1959	box 378	folder 105
Spring Term Commencement, 1959	box 378	folder 106

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
air-U Board of Visitors, undated	box 400	folder 1
Assistant Secretary of Defense, Undated	box 400	folder 2
omplaints, Undated	box 400	folder 3
Constitutional Convention, Undated	box 400	folder 4
Correspondence, Undated	box 400	folder 5
Effective Citizens' Organization, Undated	box 400	folder 6
ood for Peace Council, Undated	box 400	folder 7
ar East Trip, 1956	box 400	folder 8
Newspaper Clippings, Undated	box 400	folder 9
Permanent Joint Board on Defense, Undated	box 400	folder 10
Budget Material – Miscellaneous, Undated	box 400	folder 11
Calendar – JAH-JHD, 1958-1968	box 400	folder 12
efense Department – Special Consultant, Undated	box 400	folder 13
Gull Lake Conference, April 29, 1956	box 400	folder 14
ietnam (Indo-China) Trip, Undated	box 400	folder 15
ichigan Hotel Association, September 10, 1948	box 400	folder 16
ews Releases, Undated	box 400	folder 17
ecognition Dinner – President Hannah, 26th year, Undated	box 400	folder 18
entennial Organization, Undated	box 400	folder 19
Centennial Convocation, 1955	box 400	folder 20
entennial Correspondence, Undated	box 400	folder 21
entennial Personnel, Undated	box 400	folder 22
arm Mechanization Centennial, Undated	box 400	folder 23
ounders' Day, February 12, 1955	box 400	folder 24
ISU Land Grant Centennial Committee, Undated	box 400	folder 25
ersonnel, Correspondence, Undated	box 400	folder 26
cademic Freedom, undated	box 400	folder 27
merican National Exhibition in Moscow, Undated	box 400	folder 28
nniversary Seminal on School Desegregation, May 16-17,	box 400	folder 29

AALGC and SU Meeting: MSU, November 1-17, 1955	box 400	folder 30
Special Joint Committee, ALGC and SU and SUA on Public vs. Private Education, Undated	box 400	folder 31

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Undated	box 400	folder 32
A.C.E., Undated	box 400	folder 33
Publicity, Undated	box 400	folder 34
g Ten Probation, Undated	box 400	folder 35
adium Dedication, Undated	box 400	folder 36
Vestern Conference Admittance, 1948	box 400	folder 37
lministrative Action, Undated	box 400	folder 38
rrespondence, Undated	box 400	folder 39
iscellaneous, Undated	box 400	folder 40-41
erkeley Student Uprising, 1948	box 401	folder 1
ohn Birch Society, Undated	box 401	folder 2
ard of Publications, Undated	box 401	folder 3
ntennial of the Emancipation Proclamation, 1962	box 401	folder 4
mmunication Center, Undated	box 401	folder 5
mmunism, Undated	box 401	folder 6
nflict of Interest: P. J. May, Undated	box 401	folder 7
onservative Club, Undated	box 401	folder 8
esident Genshu Asato, University of Ryukyus, January 16, 58	box 401	folder 9
emier Nnamdi Azikiwe, Nigeria, July 10, 1959	box 401	folder 10
chard Gardiner Casey, Australia, October 6, 1958	box 401	folder 11
esident Ngo Dinh Diem, Viet Nam, May 15-16, 1957	box 401	folder 12
neral Eisenhower, December 13, 1961	box 401	folder 13
bert Shaw, July 18, 1960	box 401	folder 14
it of Cevdet Sunay, President, Republic of Turkey, April 1967	box 401	folder 15
d Marshall Thanom Kittikachorn, Prime Minister of ailand, May 5, 1968	box 401	folder 16

Draft Deferment – Accelerations Program, 1951	box 401	folder 17
Farmers' Week Luncheons, Undated	box 401	folder 18
New Fee Schedule, Fall 1967	box 401	folder 19
Fee Determination Controversy, 1967	box 401	folder 20
Professor J. J. Garrison, 1948	box 401	folder 21
Professor G. M. Gilbert, 1954	box 401	folder 22
Gifts and Grants		
Title/Description	Instances	
Albert Vaughn Case: Scholarships, Undated	box 401	folder 23
Australian Kangaroos, Undated	box 401	folder 24
Rood Estate, Undated	box 401	folder 25
Wilson Estate, Undated	box 401	folder 26
Future of the University, Undated	box 401	folder 27
Holiday Project, Undated	box 401	folder 28
JETS, Undated	box 401	folder 29
Kresge Art Center Dedication, Undated	box 401	folder 30
Russell A. Kirk, Undated	box 401	folder 31
Dr. Leo Koch	box 401	folder 32
Dr. Laughead, 1954-1955	box 401	folder 33
A-Basic Documents		
B-Carbon Copies to President Hannah		
Legislative Committees on Higher Education	box 401	folder 34
Dr. John N Moore File- clippings, correspondence, statements, editorials	box 402	folder 1
MSU Men's Club, Undated	box 402	folder 2
MSU Name Change, 1954-1955	box 402	folder 3
Newspaper Clippings, Undated	box 402	folder 4
Nieuwe Rotterdamse Courant, Unfavorable Article on MSU, May 5, 1966	box 402	folder 5
Oakland University, Undated	box 402	folder 6
Ground-breaking Ceremony		
MSU-Oakland Foundation		

Planetarium (Formal Opening), Undated	box 402	folder 7
Ramparts. Correspondence, Undated	box 402	folder 8
Report to the Press, Undated	box 402	folder 9
Press Clippings, Undated	box 402	folder 10
Rose Bowl Game, 1966	box 402	folder 11a-c
Rose Bowl Game, 1955-1956	box 402	folder 12
Rose Bowl Game, 1953-1954	box 402	folder 13
R.O.T.C., Undated	box 402	folder 14
Horace Smith: Racial Discrimination, Undated	box 402	folder 15
Samuel Shapiro, undated	box 403	folder 1
Socialist Club, Undated	box 403	folder 2
N.A.S.U. Report on Outside Speakers, Undated	box 403	folder 3
Speakers' Ban (Disciplinary Action), Undated	box 403	folder 4
State News Suspension, Undated	box 403	folder 5
SDS, Undated	box 403	folder 6-7
Student Rights, Undated	box 403	folder 8
Texas A&M PR Survey, March 5-8, 1961	box 403	folder 9
Television, Undated	box 403	folder 10
United Government Workers of America, Undated	box 403	folder 11
Varsity-USA, Undated	box 403	folder 12
Paul Schiff, Undated	box 403	folder 13
James Zarichny Case. Investigation, Undated	box 403	folder 14
General, Undated	box 403	folder 15
James H. Denison, Undated	box 403	folder 16
President Hannah, Undated	box 403	folder 17
Dean Crowe, Undated	box 403	folder 18
Cards and Wires, Undated	box 403	folder 19
Miscellaneous, Undated		
A	box 403	folder 20
В	box 403	folder 21
С	box 403	folder 22
D	box 403	folder 23

E	box 403	folder 24
F	box 403	folder 25
G	box 403	folder 26
Н	box 403	folder 27
I	box 403	folder 28
J	box 403	folder 29
К	box 403	folder 30
L	box 403	folder 31
M	box 403	folder 32
N	box 403	folder 33
O	box 403	folder 34
P	box 403	folder 35
R	box 403	folder 36
S	box 403	folder 37
Т	box 403	folder 38
W	box 403	folder 39
J. H. Denison, personal, retirement, Undated	box 403	folder 40
Defiance Speech, Undated	box 403	folder 41
Biographical material: J.H. Denison, Undated	box 403	folder 42
Personal Appearances: J.H. Denison, Undated	box 403	folder 43
Public Relations: conferences and material, Undated	box 403	folder 44
Articles, speeches: J. H. Denison	box 403	folder 45
Waves of Green, Undated	box 403	folder 46
Committee on Communication, Undated	box 403	folder 47
Faculty Committee to Review Michigan State Program	box 403	folder 48
Visit of Dr. Alfred Hershey, May 7-8, 1970	box 404	folder 1
Image of the University, Undated	box 404	folder 2
Michigan Association of Professions, Undated	box 404	folder 3
MSU Men's Club, Undated	box 404	folder 4
Protocol Committee, Undated	box 404	folder 5
Publications Committee, Undated	box 404	folder 6
1966 School Building Study Committee	box 404	folder 7

Y.M.C.A., Undated	box 404	folder 8
Correspondence: Big Ten PR Group, Undated	box 404	folder 10
Big Ten - Congressional Delegations, January 1968	box 404	folder 11
Big Ten Policies, Undated	box 404	folder 12
Football Luncheon and Press Box	box 404	folder 13
Michigan College Public Relations Association	box 404	folder 14
Public Relations Association of Michigan, Undated	box 404	folder 15
Michigan Coordinating Council for Public Higher Education (MCSCP) "Remember the War Babies", Undated	box 404	folder 16
American Council on Education: Correspondence, Undated	box 404	folder 17
Argonne Universities Association, Undated	box 404	folder 18
Association of American Universities, Undated	box 404	folder 19
NASULGC: Annual Convention, 1965	box 404	folder 20
NASULGC: Correspondence	box 404	folder 21
Committee on Industrial Cooperation, Undated	box 404	folder 22
Office of Institutional Research, Undated	box 404	folder 23
LASULGC: Information Committee, Undated	box 404	folder 24
East Lansing Planning Commission, correspondence, Undated	box 404	folder 25
Academics, Undated	box 404	folder 26
Athletics, Undated	box 404	folder 27
Buildings, Undated	box 404	folder 28
Housing, Undated	box 404	folder 29
Information Services	box 404	folder 30
Political Controversy, Undated	box 404	folder 31
Public Relations, Undated	box 404	folder 32
Tornado and Disaster Preparedness Plan	box 404	folder 33
University Budget, 1965-1966	box 404	folder 34
1966-1967	box 404	folder 35
1967-1968	box 404	folder 36
1968-1969	box 404	folder 37
1969-1970	box 404	folder 38

Business correspondence relating to higher education, 1958-1970	box 404	folder 39
American College Public Relations Assoc.: Correspondence with John Leslie, 1964-1967	box 404	folder 40-41
ACPRA. Educational Programs, 1964-1967	box 405	folder 1
Miscellaneous, 1958-1967	box 405	folder 2
James Denison, president, 1964-1965	box 405	folder 3-4
National Convention, 1965	box 405	folder 5-6
National Convention, 1969	box 405	folder 7
Division of University Relations Summary Report for 1993-1994	box 405	folder 8
Federal Financial Aid for Students at MSU, 1973	box 405	folder 9
Impact of Federal Funding Cutbacks at MSU, 1973	box 405	folder 10
MSU and the Chicano Community, 1971	box 405	folder 11
Prepaid Health Care for the MSU Community, 1971	box 405	folder 12
Report on Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action at MSU 1970-1971, 1971	box 405	folder 13
Self Evaluation as Required by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 1976	box 405	folder 14

^ Return to Table of Contents

Brand Standards, 2010	box 3040	folder 84
Subject Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
4-H Bonanza, 1972	box 3039	folder 1
Ad Hoc Committee MSU City of East Lansing, 1972	box 3039	folder 2
Annual Reports: Information Services, 1968-1972	box 3039	folder 3
Beethoven Festival, 1970	box 3039	folder 4
Bookstore Controversy, 1970-1971	box 3039	folder 5
Car Pool Results, 1974	box 3039	folder 6-8
Coalition for Black Athletes: Big Ten Discrimination Charges Green Mcmillan Gunnings, 1972	box 3039	folder 9
Commission on Campus Unrest: Huber Report, 1967-1970	box 3039	folder 10
Communications Class: Topless Dancer, 1972	box 3039	folder 11

Conrad Hall Incident: Speech by Stokley Carmichael, For Blacks Only, 1972	box 3039	folder 12
Controversy over Proposed College of Urban Development, 1971-1973	box 3039	folder 13
Cross-Campus Highway Hearings/Statements: Both Anti and Pro, 1971		
Highway Hearings/Statements (Pro), 1971-1973	box 3039	folder 14
Vice President Perrin Part 1 (Anti), 1971	box 3039	folder 15
Vice President Perrin Part 2 (Anti), 1971	box 3039	folder 16
Demonstrations: Nixon's Escalation of the War, Responses, 1972	box 3039	folder 17
Detroit Geographical Expeditions and Institute (DGEI), 1970	box 3039	folder 18
DHR Transfer From Center Urban Affairs, 1968-1971	box 3039	folder 19
Documents for Collective Bargaining Election Among Faculty MSU, 1972	box 3039	folder 20
Faculty Collective Bargaining, 1972	box 3039	folder 21
Faculty News: Committee, 1970	box 3039	folder 22
Federal Legislation, 1970, 1972	box 3039	folder 23
For Constructive Action on Campus, 1970	box 3039	folder 24
Health Care Plan Survey, 1971	box 3039	folder 25
Hearing on Union Arrests, 1970	box 3039	folder 26
Huey Newton Speech, 1970	box 3039	folder 27
Investigation NCAA, 1976	box 3039	folder 28-29
John Wesley College, 1972-1973	box 3039	folder 30
Justice Department visit to Campus, 1970-1971	box 3039	folder 31
The MSU Opinion Poll (ACPRA), 1970-1971		
(ACPRA) Clippings, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 32
(ACPRA) Forms Used, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 33
(ACPRA) Opinion Poll #1, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 34
(ACPRA) Opinion Poll Committee, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 35
(ACPRA) Polls and Exhibits, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 36
(ACPRA) Poll Workers, 1971	box 3040	folder 37
(ACPRA) Referendum Committee, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 38

(ACPRA) Suggested Questions, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 40
(ACPRA) Suggestions/Criticisms, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 41
(ACPRA) Voter Permits, 1970-1971	box 3040	folder 42
MSU Year in Review 1978/79, 125 minus 1, circa 1979	box 3040	folder 85
NCAA Congressional Investigation, 1978	box 3040	folder 43
Parent\Student Survey of MSU Residence Hall Living Options, 1970	box 3040	folder 44
Paul Gaines Case, 1973	box 3040	folder 45
People's Park, 1970	box 3040	folder 46
Petitions, 1970-1971		
Against Cambodia, Bombing in N. Vietnam and Firearms on Campus, 1970	box 3040	folder 47
Amendment to End War, 1970	box 3040	folder 48
Meetings with Michigan Congressional Delegation: Petitions on IndoChina, 1970	box 3040	folder 49
Petitions for Protest Against Expansion of War in Laos and Cambodia, 1971-1972	box 3040	folder 50
Petitions to take to Washington: Consult Congress Approve U.S. Troops in Cambodia, 1970	box 3040	folder 51
Presidential Fellows: Screening Committee, 1972	box 3040	folder 54
Proposed University Health Plan, 1969-1971	box 3040	folder 55
Protests Spring 1970, 1970	box 3040	folder 56
Report of the Provost Commission on Snyder-Phillips, 1970	box 3040	folder 57
Responses to President Wharton's TV Address, 1970	box 3040	folder 58
Responses to Requests About Memorials, Strikes, and Protests, 1971	box 3040	folder 59
ROTC, 1970		
ROTC Newsclippings: Strikes, Protests, and Demonstrations, 1970	box 3040	folder 60
ROTC Responses to Arrests, Strikes, and Demonstrations, 1970	box 3040	folder 61
ROTC Statements About Strikes and Demonstrations, 1970	box 3040	folder 62
ROTC Statement by Dr. King on ROTC Referendum, 1970	box 3040	folder 63
Sex Study at MSU: Proxmire Attacks, 1975	box 3040	folder 64
Sparty Symbol MSU, 1975-1976	box 3040	folder 65

Special Committee on the Total Citizen Participation Student Bill of Rights: Representative Jackie Vaughn III, 1970	box 3040	folder 66
Statement on Campus Violence and the IndoChina War, 1970	box 3040	folder 67
State News Article: "Indians Parasites of Society", 1973	box 3040	folder 68
Strike 69 For 53 Against 16, 1970	box 3040	folder 69
Strikes Against the Vietnam War and Responses, 1972	box 3040	folder 70
Student Workers' Union, 1974-1976	box 3040	folder 71
Sunday Student Committee Dialogue, 1971	box 3040	folder 72
Support for President Wharton in Handling Crisis on Campus, 1970	box 3040	folder 73
University Subcommittee Ad Hoc Committee on University and East Lansing Policies, 1972		
Ad Hoc Committee: Reports and Positions Papers Part A, 1972	box 3040	folder 74
Ad Hoc Committee: Reports and Positions Papers Part B, 1972	box 3040	folder 75
Ad Hoc Committee: Reports and Positions Papers Part C, 1972	box 3040	folder 76
Ad Hoc Committee: Reports and Positions Papers Part D, 1972	box 3040	folder 77
Ad Hoc Committee: Reports and Positions Papers Part E	box 3040	folder 78
Ad Hoc Committee: Reports and Positions Papers Part F, 1972	box 3040	folder 79
Visit by Russian Educators, 1970-1972	box 3040	folder 80
Visit of Ron Ziegler, 1975	box 3040	folder 81
Wage-Price Freeze President Nixon, 1971	box 3040	folder 82-83

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
4-H Bonanza, 1972	box 3040	folder 52
African-Americans, 1960s	box UA	
	Photo 16	
Henry Ford II Visit to MSU, 1974	box 3040	folder 53

MSU Centennial, 1955. Commemorative postage stamp	box UA Photo 16
People. Groups	box UA Photo 16
People. Hannah, John A. and President Ikehara of Okinawa, 1968	box UA Photo 16
People. Hannah, John A. Presented with membership in World Society of Skippers of the Flying Dutchman	box UA Photo 16
People. Hannah, John A. With Adcraft Club of Detroit, March 13, 1964	box UA Photo 16
Speeches by John A. Hannah. American Feed Manufacturers Association, May 11, 1962	box UA Photo 16
Speeches by John A. Hannah. Arizona State University Commencement, May 27, 1966	box UA Photo 16
Speeches by John A. Hannah. National Packaging Forum	box UA Photo 16
Speeches by John A. Hannah. Packaging Foundation, 1965	box UA Photo 16
Speeches by John A. Hannah. University of Houston Commencement, June 1, 1968	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Atlas of Michigan. Illustration	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Chautauqua	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Early Michigan Paintings Exhibit	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Fort Michilimackinac. Archaeological dig	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Michigan Folk Art Exhibit	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Michigan Folk Art Exhibit. People. Groups (2 folders)	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Parade. "Salute '76", June 26, 1976	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. People. Hanover, James, with American Spruce	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. People. Stratton, Mary	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. "Perspectives on the Land" brochure. Illustration	box UA Photo 16

U.S. Bicentennial File. Planting of American Spruce at the Michigan Capitol, May 11,1976	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Planting of American Spruce at the U.S. Capitol (3 folders), April 29, 1976	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Pewabic Pottery Building	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Pewabic Pottery Building. Interior	box UA Photo 16
U.S. Bicentennial File. Pewabic pottery, tile and mosaic	box UA Photo 16
United States Commission on Civil Rights. Hearings	box UA Photo 16
Visit of John A. Hannah to Okinawa (2 folders), June 1952	box UA Photo 16
Visit of John A. Hannah to Okinawa. Dinner party given by Maj. Gen. and Mrs. Robert S. Beightler, June 12, 1952	box UA Photo 16
Visit of John A. Hannah to Okinawa. University Day on Okinawa, June 14, 1952	box UA Photo 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances
Published in State Board Reports	volume Bd. of Ag.
1948	
1949	
1950	
1951	
1952	
1953	
1954	
1955	
1956	
1957	
Unpublished	box Annual Reports

1950-1951	
1952-1953	
1953-1954	
1954-1955	
1955-1956	
1956-1957	
1957-1958	
1958-1959	
1959-1960	
1960-1961	
1961-1962	
1962-1963	
1963-1964	
1964-1965	
1965-1966	
1966-1967	
1966-1967 1967-1968	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Serials		
Title/Description	Instances	
#490: (MSU) News Digest		
#751: Where to Go for What		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Electronic Resources

Preservica Public URL

Title/Description	Instances

Sesquicentennial Press Conference, 2004-09-07

<u>Digital Object: PressConference-Historical Photos:</u>

2021-12-09

Digital Object: Sesquicentennial Logos: 2021-12-09

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|502fe797-8650-4619-8f91-c234f5aaf67a/

Deans, Directors, and Chairs E-mail Memos

Departmental name change; Graphics standards; Other announcements, 2009-2013

"The Conversation" publication involvement, and other announcements, 2014-2016

Audiovisual Materials

Audio

Title/Description Instances

M.S.U. Board of Trustees - Women's Rights Hearings (tape

1 of 6), 1972-02-25

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Reels (67 min.) 3 3/4 ips1/4 in. <u>Digital Object: Status of Women at MSU Hearings (tape</u>

1 of 6), 1972

Scope and Contents

Audio recording of the "Status of Women at MSU" hearings held at the MSU Union in East Lansing, Michigan. This tape contains the statements made between 2:40-3:40pm.

Controlled Access Headings:

- Women's rights.
- Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-

M.S.U. Board of Trustees - Women's Rights Hearings (tape 2 of 6), 1972-02-25

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Reels (67 min.) 3 3/4 ips1/4 in. <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Status of Women at MSU Hearings (tape</u>

2 of 6), 1972

Controlled Access Headings:

Women's rights.

reel 18

reel 17

[^] Return to Table of Contents

reel 19

Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-

M.S.U. Board of Trustees - Women's Rights Hearings (tape

3 of 6), 1972-02-25

Physical Description: 1 Reels (68 min.) 3 3/4 ips1/4 in.

Digital Object: Status of Women at MSU Hearings (tape

3 of 6), 1972

Controlled Access Headings:

Women's rights.

• Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-

M.S.U. Board of Trustees - Women's Rights Hearings (tape reel 20

4 of 6), 1972-02-25

Physical Description: 1 Reels (68 min.) 3 3/4 ips1/4 in.

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Status of Women at MSU Hearings (tape</u>

4 of 6), 1972

Controlled Access Headings:

Women's rights.

Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-

M.S.U. Board of Trustees - Women's Rights Hearings (tape reel 21

5 of 6), 1972-02-25

Physical Description: 1 Reels (68 min.) 3 3/4 ips1/4 in.

Digital Object: Status of Women at MSU Hearings (tape

5 of 6), 1972

Controlled Access Headings:

Women's rights.

• Wharton, Clifton R., 1926-

Films

1 111115		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cowles House: Art in Residence, 1971	reel 100	
Once in a Lifetime, 1977-1978	reel 101	

<u>Creator - fmp</u>: Perrin, Robert

Creator - drt: Cash, Jim

Creator: WKAR-TV (Television station: East Lansing,

Mich.)

Physical Description: 1 Reels (22 min.) sound,

color16mm

Digital Object: Once in a Lifetime, 1977-1978

Controlled Access Headings:

- College campuses -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Student activities -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Athletics -- Michigan
- Art -- Michigan -- East Lansing

- Cyclotrons Estell, Dick

[^] Return to Table of Contents